Planning Policz email

From: Plan Cons Area Team (Sussex and Kent) (NE)
<PlanConsAreaTeamSussexandKent@defra.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 October 2016 10:38

To: Planning Policy email

Subject: Pluckley Neighbourhood Plan - Regulation 16

Foilow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Our reference: 195731
Dear Danielle Dunn

Thank you for your letter of the 7 September consulting Natural England on the Pluckley Neighbourhood Plan
submission document.

Subject to our earlier advice provided in our letter of the 23 May 2016 (our reference 183500) being incorporated in
the submission document, Natural England has no comments to make in relation to the submission document.

Kind regards
Sean

Sean Hanna

Lead Adviser

Sussex and Kent Team, Natural England, 9th Floor, International House, Dover Place, Ashford, Kent TN23 1HU
Direct dial 0208 0266 064 email sean.hanna@naturalengland.org.uk

Please Note: | work compressed hours and will not generally be in the office on a Friday.

www.gov.ukinatural-england

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for peopie to enjoy, where wildlife is protected and
England’s traditional fandscapes are safeguarded for future generations.

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid travelling to meetings and
attend via audio, video or web conferencing.

Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (Defra)

This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you
have no authority to use, disclose,

store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.

Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within Defra
systems we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems,

Communications on Defra’s computer systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.




